Expert Group, Moore Street Forum

Minutes of Meeting held on 2nd March 2020

In Attendance: Cllr Mary Fitzpatrick (Chair), Cllr Donna Cooney, John McPartlan, Stephen Troy, Coilin O'Reilly, Mel Mac Giobúin, Kevin Meade, Sharon Greene, Jackie Spillane, Catherine Kennedy, Margaret Hanway, Paula King.

Apologies: Patricia Colfer, Diarmuid Breatnach.

	Item	, Diamidia Breathach.	Action
1	Agenda	Cllr Fitzpatrick welcomed everyone and introductions were made. Agenda was agreed.	Agreed
2	Objectives and proposed work plan for the expert group	Objective of the group - To come up with a vision for Moore St, compile a list of actions that work can be started on. A four-hour workshop was proposed followed by a two-hour meeting at a later date. Cllr Fitzpatrick suggested seeking funding from the Minister office to carry out works on Moore Street.	Workshop to be carried out. Cllr Fitzpatrick to seek clarification on funding for any works undertaken.
		Coilin O'Reilly – National Monument, Street Trading, and Development of Shops are all linked. Updated needed on the progress of the national monument site. Jackie Spillane suggested that the market if regenerated correctly could stand alone and bring people to the area.	Coilin O'Reilly to request update from Ministers office on National Monument site.
		Sharon Greene suggested that this is an opportunity to look at the 3 elements National Monument, Street Trading, and Development of Shops, and narrowed down to the market, it would also be work while to get the prospective of the traders.	
3	Anti-Social Behaviour	Margaret and Catherine both expressed their concern regarding the level of Anti-Social Behaviour on Moore Street. They feel this should be addressed before any upgrades on Moore Street.	Cllr Fitzpatrick will liaise with Garda and DCC to ensure they attend the next meeting with the traders.

		John McPartlan informed the group that Karl Mitchel from the area office has put in place an outreach team to report on what may be the cause of the high level of Antisocial behaviour on Moore St.	Report due in a month, John McPartlan will update the group.
		Margaret and Catherine both inquired when the gates will be put up on the remaining stalls on Moore St. John McPartland informed the group that the order was placed and work will be carried out	John to liaise with contractor regarding the installation of gates.
4	Design of the Workshop	A four-hour workshop. A world café approach to the workshop. Table of 2 to 3 participant engaging in conversation and ideas for Moore St. Compile a survey to distribute to existing traders for their views on Moore Street. Invite interested parties to work shop i.e. Hammerson, Ministers office, Management Ilac Shopping Centre, Dublin Town, Garda. Outcome of workshop is to give a clear vision for Moore Street, to compile a report for the Minister Office.	Survey carried out. Paula to invite interested parties to workshop.
6	A.O.B	Cllr Cooney suggested an Easter Market on Moore Street with some new trader and entertainment.	
7	Date of workshop	30 th March 2020, Central Library, Ilac Centre	